

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

August 3, 1954

C
O
P
Y

Late Oil Company
Box 348
San Angelo, Texas

Re: J. K. Rector #2
Sec. 31-21S-36E

Gentlemen:

A check of our files shows that we have received no reports from your J. K. Rector #2 since Form C-101 , Notice of Intention to Drill, was filed on October 2, 1953.

Please let us know the status of this well so that the correct forms may be filed and the file completed.

We shall appreciate it if you will give this matter your prompt attention.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Proration Manager

hs

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

APR 11 1934

Mr. J. H. Hobbs
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:
Enclosed for you are two copies of a report on the oil resources of the Hobbs field, New Mexico, prepared by the U.S. Geological Survey.

The report is a preliminary one, and is based on the results of a reconnaissance survey made by the U.S. Geological Survey in 1932. It is intended to give you a general idea of the oil resources of the Hobbs field, and to indicate the areas which are most promising for further exploration.

The report is divided into two parts. The first part is a general description of the Hobbs field, and the second part is a description of the oil resources of the field.

I am sure that the report will be of interest to you, and I am sure that you will find it of great value in your work.

Sincerely,
J. H. Hobbs

Very truly yours,
J. H. Hobbs

Enclosed for you are two copies of a report on the oil resources of the Hobbs field, New Mexico, prepared by the U.S. Geological Survey.

COPY